Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

September 13, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Education

From: Monifa B. McKnight, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Food Distribution Sites

Question

During the May 25, 2023, Board of Education meeting discussion regarding agenda item
9.1, 2023-2024 School Year Virtual Day Instruction Plan, Ms. Rivera-Oven requested a list
of the 20 sites for the food distribution.

Response

The following chart provides a list of the cluster/school sites for the food distribution.

Cluster School
Clarksburg Fox Chapel Elementary School
Damascus Damascus Elementary School
Downcounty Consortium Arcola Elementary School

Harmony Hills Elementary School

New Hampshire Estates Elementary School
Rock View Elementary School

Sargent Shriver Elementary School

Gaithersburg Gaithersburg Elementary School
Harriet R. Tubman Elementary School

Col. Zadok Magruder Cluster Mill Creek Towne Elementary School
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Cluster School

Northeast Consortium Cresthaven Elementary School
Roscoe R. Nix Elementary School
JoAnn Leleck Elementary School at Broad Acres

Northwest Clopper Mill Elementary School
Poolesville Poolesville Elementary School
Rockville Maryvale Elementary School

Seneca Valley Dr. Sally K. Ride Elementary School
Watkins Mill Southlake Elementary School

Stedwick Elementary School
Whetstone Elementary School

If you have any questions, please contact Mrs. Dana E. Edwards, chief of district operations,
Office of the Chief Operating Officer, via email.
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Copy to:
Mr. Hull
Dr. Murphy
Mrs. Edwards
Mr. Stockton
Mrs. Leach
Ms. Webb



